MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
DECEMBER 11, 2018
AGENDA

NOTE: Service awards will be presented to county employees beginning
at 5 p.m. in the commission boardroom, followed by a reception in the
third-floor hallway of the courthouse. The board’s regular meeting will
begin at 6 p.m.

1. Call to order and welcome by Chairman Tate
2. Announcements
3. Moment of Silence
4. Pledge of Allegiance
5. Public Hearing(s) - NONE
6. Public Comment Period
7. Additions to agenda
8. Adjustments to and approval of the agenda
9. Reports/Presentations
A. Fiscal Year 2017-18 audit presentation — Jill Vang with Martin
Starnes & Associates, CPAs
B. Revaluation update — Tax Administrator Richard Lightner
10.01d Business
A. Tax refund request by Edward Hasler — Tax Administrator
Richard Lightner
B. Capital Project Ordinance Amendment for Radio
Communications Upgrade — Finance Director
11.New Business

A. Cowee School Arts and Heritage Center lease — Bob McCollum,
Stacy Guffey and the County Attorney

MACON COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX 5 WEST MAIN STREET FRANKLIN, NORTH CAROLINA 28734

PHONE 828-349-2000

FAX: 828-349-2400



Fire protection contract with Savannah Volunteer Fire
Department — Emergency Services Director Warren Cabe and
the County Attorney

. Approval of 2018 Fire Prevention Code - Fire Marshall Jimmy

Teem

. Macon Transit Advertising Proposal - Transit Director Kim

Angel and the County Attorney
Discussion of surplus property purchase offers - County
Manager and County Attorney

12.Consent Agenda - Attachment #12
All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No
separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of
Commissioners.

A,

SEEels

Minutes of the November 13, 2018 regular meeting and the
December 3, 2018 continued session

Budget Amendments #96-100

Tax Releases for November in the amount of $1,966.20

. Proposed Public Health fee changes and additions

Monthly ad valorem tax report (no action necessary)

13.Appointments

A.
B.

Board of Health (one seat)
Economic Development Commission (three seats)

14.Closed session (if necessary)

15.Adjourn/Recess



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 11,2018
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Finance
SUBJECT MATTER: Audit presentation

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Jill Vang with Martin Starnes & Associates, CPAs, will present the county’s
Fiscal Year 2017-18 audit report. Copies of the audit will be distributed at
the meeting, and Ms. Vang will do a PowerPoint presentation.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9A




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2018
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Tax
SUBJECT MATTER: Revaluation update

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Tax Administrator Richard Lightner has requested time on the agenda to
update the board on the status of current property revaluation process.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9B




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2018
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Tax
SUBJECT MATTER: Request for refund

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Edward Hasler of Highlands has requested a tax refund for taxes paid on an
aircraft that he says has not been hangered in Macon County. A copy of his
request and other documentation is attached. Tax Administrator Richard
Lightner and the County Attorney can provide more detail at the meeting.

Attachments 1

Agenda Item 10A




-

August 17, 2018

Macon County Tax Collector
5 West Main Street
Franklin, NC 28734-3005

Mr, Frank Lightner

RE: Bill No 18A142658.01 Account No. 142658

Dear Sir

L am requesting a refund of this tax bill which was previously paid as an oversight on
my part. The invoice is for my Piper Meridian aircraft (N240ER) which has not ever
been in Macon County. The aircraft is normally hangared at Asheville airport as well
at locations in Florida and Georgia, but to reiterate it has not been at any time in
Macon County.

My residence is in Highlands, North Carolina (705 Highlands Cove Drive, Unit 2)
which actually falls in Jackson County.

I am enclosing a copy of the paid tax bill for your review and consjderation.

Should you need more information to conclude this matter, please let me know.

Respectfully |
/
{

dward ‘A Hasler
705 Highlands Cove Drive Unit 2

- Highlands, NC 28741

260-667-8421 {Cell)
ehasler2@aol.com



PROPERTY TAX NOTICE

DUE DATE: Propeny tams ars due and payatle Sepambar v 2018 ang
Qetinguent i not paid in full by Jaryary 5. 2019 Postmary, affied by U.S. Poatal

- ¥ ACON COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
5 WEST MAIN STREET
FRANKLIN NC 28734-3005

—
Semrce will ba amcaplet? ——
wWww.maconnctax_com UTHE, G
INTEREST: 2% nterest assesseq aher January § pius additionat intenest of
5% on e first of each month tharaalier uatis pad, -
RETURMNED CHECK PENALTIES/FEES: a 10% penalty of the amaun|
. - of lhe check 33 provided byN.C.G.5 105-357(by2) or $25.00 foe parNC GS
* 253-505,
a4 m]mmmﬂmﬂmmmn]] ESCROWIMORTGAGE ACCOUNTS: e Progany owner s espansiia -
for Ang fufl pay ofthis abtigarizn, If funds are hold in escrow for
EVNANL of taKes Rward t FARDILPAAte Mortgads
HASLER' EDWARD PAYMENT : may be maga i Manday-¥rig, ar;o 5:00 p.m at th
- ¥y a1} in person Moy lay 8- a.m, - 5 EICO | []
705 HIGHLANDS CO}IE DR UNIT 2 Annax Blag. A Drve-Up Drap Off Box will ba avallable 24 hours a day
HIGHLANDS NC 28741-9466 at the Annex Bldg.
Personal Property Tax Appeal must be made within 30
days of notice. NC GS 105-317.1{c). '
PARCEL NO, ACCOUNMT NO. - 8ILL MO. ‘ BILL DATE TAX YEAR DUE bATE DEUNQUENT AFTER
T e [ TRESE | TEATATEIT | i 2018 08-01-18 010518 -
REAL ESTATE DESCRIPTION: PERSONAL ONLY ' BUILDING VALUE: 0
. LAND VALUE: 0
REAL ESTATE TOTAL VALUE: 0
S
IEN ASLER . R E;%ik R o - JLESS AGEDISABILITY VALUE: 9
415.5ocg ASLER e AR, EFERRED VALUE: 0

PAY BY PHONE 1.888.551 -5955
PAY ONLINE www.macennotax.com

1 }.5T% fee based on Total Amount Due

ec@

No Paymants.+ No intorgst i pald in Fall In & menths

ar mﬁdmd%%mmwmm

subject 6 cred spproval Sen taime

WWwW.maconnctax.com

| QUESTIONS, CALL ASSESSOR AT 828-349-2143

~...PARCELNO, | ACCOURT-NO. | - 'su-.r.-_m_c_;.-:;_A_.___--,_.._..: f
142658 18A142658.01

TO CHANGE YOUR WAILING ADDRESS, PLAASE FILT 1N NEW ADDRESS BELOW

MNAME: .- ‘ ' i TOTAL AMOUNT
ADDRESS: '_ ' PAID

CITY: ' STATE: Zip:

———

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE & REMIT TO:
UIAKE CHECK PAYABLE & REMIT TO:
MACON COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
P.O. BOX 71059
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1059

L e B TR DT [ T LT e T T

s : A ) ‘ IEIDUUHIQ-EEEB{ILUDUH7‘15758
10001, 20HE70502701.09844 -




4259 1,315,000
June 28,2018
Hasler Edward

705 Highlands Cove Dr Unit 2
Highlands, NC 28741

The FAA registry has furnished our office with a list of aircraft registered in Macon
County. The following aircraft was listed in the above name.

Manufacture Name: Piper Aircraft Year: 2011
Model # PA46-500TP

Serial # 4657447

All aircraft should be listed as personal property and filed with the Tax Assessors

Office each year. If you have listed the referenced aircraft for taxation in another county
please provide our office with the location and proof of listing. If this information is
correct please sign and return this letter within 15 days of this notice.

he  ished
Macon County Tax Assessors Office * ‘ 6‘“‘“— 03\ M. \“\Nw{

5 West Mai | ‘
Franidin, NG 28734 s AL here o UViY. e plane
Macen-

hay  hever hean in
PL.
Doty Asho &/ u\w@

giale e W Y
. \[gkwd\



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2018
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Finance
SUBJECT MATTER: Capital Project Ordinance Amendment

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The Finance Director is seeking approval of the attached Capital Project
Ordinance Amendment for the radio communications upgrade in the total
amount of $1,145,360, and she can provide additional details at the meeting.

Attachments

Agenda ftem 10B




MACON COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA
CAPITAL PROJECT ORDINANCE
AMENDMENT
RADIO COMMUNICATIONS UPGRADE

BE IT ORDAINED by the Macon County Board of Commissioners, Macon County, North
Carolina, that, pursuant to Section 13.2 of Chapter 159 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the

following capital project ordinance is hereby amended:

SECTION 1. The project authorized is the Radic Communications Upgrade funded by a transfer
from the general fund.

SECTION 2. The officers of this unit are hereby directed to proceed with the capital project
within the terms of the grant and financing agreement and the budget contained herein.

SECTION 3. The following amounts are appropriated for the project:

Construction $1.145.360
Total 1,145,360

SECTION 4. The following revenues are anticipated to be available to complete the project:

Transfer from the General Fund 1,145,360
Total $1,145,360

SECTION 5. The Finance Director is hereby directed to maintain within the Capital Project Fund
sufficient specific detailed accounting records to satisfy the requirements of the financing institution and
the General Statutes of the State of North Carolina.

SECTION 6. The Finance Director is hereby authorized to transfer appropriations between line
items within the capital projects fund.

SECTION 7. Copies of this capital project ordinance shall be furnished to the County Manager
and the Finance Director for direction in carrying out this project.

ADOPTED this 11" day of December, 2018.

James P. Tate, Chairman
Macon County Board of Commissioners



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 11,2018

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Cowee School Arts and Heritage Center

SUBJECT MATTER: Lease agreement and sublease forms
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The County Attorney is working to prepare the necessary documents in
connection with this item and is hoping to have them finished by Friday, and
he will e-mail them directly to the board once they are complete. Bob
McCollum and Stacy Guffey with the heritage center and the County
Attorney will make a presentation at the meeting.

Attachments Forthcoming Yes

Agenda Item 11A




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2018
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Emergency Management

SUBJECT MATTER: Fire protection contract with Savannah
Volunteer Fire Department

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The County Attorney is working to prepare the necessary documents in
connection with this matter and is hoping to have them finished by Thursday
or Friday, and he will e-mail them directly to the board once they are
complete. The proposed contract by the county with the Savannah
Volunteer Fire Department in Jackson County would be to service a small
part of the area currently within the fire protection area of Cullasaja Gorge

Fire and Rescue, which in turn would lead to an amendment to the fire
protection contract between the county and the Cullasaja department.
Emergency Services Director Warren Cabe and the County Attorney will
make a presentation at the meeting,.

Attachments Forthcoming Yes

Agenda Item 11B




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2018
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Fire Marshall
SUBJECT MATTER: 2018 Fire Prevention Code

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Fire Marshall Jimmy Teem has requested time on the agenda to seek the
board’s approval of the 2018 Fire Prevention Code. Mr. Teem will provide
additional information at the meeting

Attachments

Agenda Item 11C




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2018
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Transit
SUBJECT MATTER: Advertising proposal

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The County Attorney is working to prepare the necessary documents in
connection with this matter and anticipates having them ready by Friday,
and if so, will e-mail them directly to the board. Transit Director Kim Angel
and the County Attorney will make a presentation at the meeting.

Attachments Forthcoming Yes

Agenda Item 11D




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 11,2018

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Administration/Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER: Surplus property purchase offers
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The County Manager has received offers to purchase three pieces of surplus
property, as shown on the attached documentation. He will provide

additional details at the meeting, along with comments from the County
Attorney.

Attachments 1 Yes

Agenda Item 11E




000°1S
0sezs

005%
Junowy aseyang

0LTL£TS
0STT¥S
0BE'LVS
onjeA Xej

000°0vS
0ST'TS
000°S5%
8Jlid sojeg

peoy AydiniAl pIO

peoy pJeuIEy

peoy ya4nyd 9429 88¢
ssaippy

IrI/ET-0
62Z/ST-9
SS9/ET-A
a8edyoog peag

8L¥69£78S9
¥5995V9.L59
0L9¥8¥0SL

# 122Jed

saiuadoid



DATE §-13-1%

OFFER TO PURCHASE PURCHASE PROPERTY

BIDDER: COAST2COAST GROUP,LLC NCDMPROPERTIES@GMAIL.COM
409 WEST MAIN ST, STE 104 252-320-0389
WASHINGTON, NC 27889

‘county_JIico? |

PURCHASE AMT. ¢ § 00 > peposr_ SO Y

PROPERTY ADDRESS _ 39 Betde Cthack [0

PARCEL/PIN# 7SO ¥y 8 Y670 DEED BK/PG _\-23 | osvd

COMMENTS

Lope /Lm

WAYNE LANGSTON, MEMBER/MGR.




Macon County Property Information Page 1 of 1

Detalls
Structures
Collgctinns
Map

Property Card
Images
Sketches

Sesrch Reaults

- 5 & - N

VACOR COURSTY

Home | Search | Advanced | Custorn Search | Map | Downloads § Staff | Help

PARCEL 7504484570 ADDRESS 388 BETHEL CHURCH RD OWNER MACON COUNTY
Property Addiess 388 BETHEL CHURCH RD Current Owner MACON COUNTY

Property Description  BETHEL RD 1517 Owner Addeess 5 WEST MAIN STREET, FRANKLIN NC 28734
Tawnship ELLLAY Deed Book/Page V237655

Zone Date Recorded Wednesday, February 23, 2000
Neighborhoeod 03003 Sales Price £55,000.00

Subdivision Valid Sale

Number of Boildings 0 Land Tax Vaiue $47,380.00

Acreage 3.76 Bullding Tax ¥nlae $0.00

Land Square Footage Land Deferment Amount  $0.00

Topography ROLLING Exemption Ameount $0.00

Utilities ELECTRIC,WATER,SEPTIC Approximate Elevation 2146

Date Last Appraised  Tuesday, July 15, 2014 Map Sheet 7504.00

Relavant Links : Teat Only Property Card{s) 2,3 45 , 2018 Property Tax nofice , Z017 Property Tax notice , 2016 Property Tax notice ,
2015 Property Tax notice , 2015 Property Revaluation notice , INSPECTIQNS , Propery-transéer-form.pdf, 2014 Prop Tax naotlce , 2013 Prop
Tax notice , 20t 2 Prop Tax actlca , Watershed and Floodplain Maps Spattal Search From This Parcel

© 2010 Macon County, North Carolina
5 West Main Street « Franklin, NC 28734
Phone: 828-349-2000

http://gis2.maconne.org/lightmap/Property/propertydetails.aspx?pid=7504484670 12/6/2018



]

[

1o u2/23/ 2000
This instrument prepared by HACON, COURTY HC
R S. Jones, Jr. $110.00

Jones, Key, Melvin & Patton, P.A. 9‘“‘% nu\ @ Real Estate

Excize Tax
NORTH CAROLINA
MACON COUNTY :
WARRANTY DEED

THIS DEED, Made this the 17th day of January, 2000, by
BETTY MOORE NICHOLS and husband ALLEN ROGER NICBOLS,

BOOK

pAGE(S) P55 - (58

RMR.7

V-23

VIRGINIA MOORE TALLENT and husband WALLACE TALLENT and

WILLIAM HAROLD MOORE and wife MARY HAIRE MOORE, parties of the first part,

to

MACON COUNTY,

a body politic and political subdivision of the State of North Carolina,

with a mailing address of 5 West Main Street, Franklin, North Carolina 28374, party of the second

part; whether one or more; the neuter gender shail be deemed to include the masculine and femitine

and the smgular number the plural, and vice versa;

WITNESSETH, That the said parties of’ the first part in consideration of Ten Dollars

and other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, have bargained and

sold and by these presents do bargain, sell and convey unto said party of the second part, and its

successors and assigns, a cerfain tract or parcel of land in Ellijay Township, Macon County, State

of North Carolina, being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point in the center of the Bethel Church Road
(State Road 1517) the same being located North 23 degrees 05 minute
18 seconds East 366.15 feet from a nail set in the center of said
Bethel Church Road at the intersection thereof with the centerline of
State Road 1580 - Holland Road; said Beginning point is further
located South 29 degrees 01 minute 40 seconds Bast 15.67 feet from
a point in the old dividing line between the Windle Moore lands on
the east and the Will Moore lands on the west (said point is located
South 17 degrees 37 minutes 03 seconds West 50 feet from an iron
rod set in said line); muns thence from said point of Beginning and
along and with the centerline of State Road 1517, the follewing
courses and distances: North 38 degrees 55 minutes 47 seconds East
19 23 feet; North 43 degrees 20 minutes 19 seconds East 43,08 feet;
Morth 48 degrees 15 minutes 26 seconds East 35.63 feet, North 51
degrees 31 minutes (7 seconds East 44.37 feet; North 53 degrees 47
minutes 58 seconds East 44.25 feet; North 55 degrees 13 minutes 08
seconds East 49.1{2 feet; North 55 degrees 25 minutes {2 seconds
East 46,75 feet, North 54 degrees 49 minutes 40 seconds East 46.65
feet, North 53 degrees 41 minutes 55 seconds East 46,16 feet; North
52 degrees 45 minutes 01 seconds East 51.92 feet; North 51 degrees
33 minutes 18 seconds East 45.28 feet; North 52 degrees 23 minutes
49 seconds East 55.30 feet; North 55 degrees 27 minutes 07 seconds
East 47,23 feet and North 57 degrees 42 minutes 38 seconds East
33.92 feet to an existing iron rod in the center of said State Road,
under which a 36-inch pipe carries Scott Branch, a corner common to
the lands of Carole T. Schell, as shown by the deed recorded in Book
8-19 at page 183, Public Records of Macon County, North Carolina;

0006

9%



thence with a series of lines common to the Schell tract, North 20
degrees 12 minutes 30 seconds East 39.60 feet to point near the end
of said culvert, and at the intersection of a small branch with Scott
Branch; thence up and with the meanders of the small branch and
continuing with the Schell line, the following courses and distances:
North 13 degrees 14 minutes 48 seconds West 93 .49 feet, North 36
degrees 33 minutes 48 seconds West 176.89 feet; North 62 degrees
01 minutes 48 seconds West 86.36 feet; North 09 degrees 19 minutes
04 seconds East 71.49 feet, North 21 degrees 49 minutes 48 seconds
West (passing the Schell northwest corner and running with a line
common ta the Jack Morgan tract B-15/017), whole distance 82.06
feet to an existing iron pipe, the same being situated South 31 degrees
59 minutes 06 seconds East 101.77 feet from an existing iron rod,
Jack B. Morgan corner, thence with a line common to the Alexander
F. Grant lands as shown by the deed recorded in Book T-20 at page
334, Public Records of Macon County, North Carolina, end running
slong and near an existing old fence line, South 17 degrees 37
minutes 03 seconds West 443.46 feet to an existing iron rod, the
easternmost comer of the Gilbert Moses tract, and the southernmost
comner of the Alexander Grant tract, thence continuing South 17
degrees 37 minutes 03 seconds West and maning with the Moses
line, passing an existing iron rod at 392.75 feet, whole distance
442.75 feel to a point in the old line and in the Moses driveway;
thence South 29 degrees 01 minute 40 seconds East 15.67 feet to the
point of BEGINNING, containing 3.76 acres be the same more or less
and being the same lands conveyed by the deed from A. J. Moore and
wife to Windle Moore and wife dated October 1, 1955, recorded in
Book A-7 at page 177, Public Records of Macon County, North .
Carolina, and being described herein pursuant to an unrecorded
survey and plat made by Sprinkle Surveying, P.A. under date of
October 14, 1999, Drawing No. 3413.

This deed is made subject to the sight of way and easement of State
Road 1517, the centerline of which forms the easternmost boundary
hereof (see Easement recorded in Book O-8 at page 71 and Baok O-8
at page 72, Public Records of Macon County, North Carolina),

This deed is further made subject to the 30-foot wide road right of
way conveyed to Charlie Holland, et ux, by instrument dated March
14, 1969, recorded in Book B-8 at page 197, and the 30-foot wide
night of way conveyed to Earl L. Holland and wife by deed dated June
10, 1965, recorded in Book E-8 at page 277, Public Records of
Macon County, North Carolina. '

This deed is further made subject to existing sasements for electric
distribution lines.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the aforesaid tract or parcel of land and all privileges and
appurtenances thereunto belonging, or in anywise thereupon appertaining, untd the sad patty of the
second part, its successors and assigns, to its only use and behoof, in fee simple forever, subject to
those exceptions, reservations and limitations following the description hereinabove set forth.

And the said parties of the first part covenant with said party of the second part, its
successors and assigns, that-thei are seized of said premises in fee, and have the right to convey the
same in fee simple; that the same are free and clear from all liens and encumbrances and that they
will warrant and defend the said title to the same against the lawful claims of alt persons whatscever,
subject to those exceptions, reservations and limitations following the description hereinabove get

forth.

B8L656



N TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the said parties of the first part have herounto set their

hands and seals, the day and year first above written.
) % (SEAL)
Betty ¥loore Nichols

rs
(A2len. R e heh (SEAL)
Allen Roger Nichols
J%?MM(SEAU
Virgitiia Moore Tallent
M (SEAL)
Wallace Tallent

§mﬂ &2 m'é[é rad (SEAL}
illiam Harold Moore

e PR (SEAL)

Mary Hiire Moore

STATE OF Oont
COUNTY OF
I, (‘M a Notary Public of the aforesaid County and State

hereby certify that Betty Moore Nichels and husband Allen Roger Nichols personally appeared

before me this day and acknowledged the dus execution of the foregoing instrument for the purposes

therein expressed.

WITNESS my hand and Notarial seal, this :he,ié day of (QJ/&J X

Notaty Ribhe,
My Commission Expires:

CROTART
- (NOTARIAL BBAL)
AL AR

FULED7



STATE OF
COUNTY OF

L 25 , @ Notary Public of the aforesaid County and State
hereby certify that Virginia Moore Tallent and husband Wallace Tallent personally appeared

before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument for the purposes

therein expressed.

WITNESS my hand and Notarial seal, this theé& day of &Lj@
/

20 ... 2

. 4 Notary Puﬁlic of the aforesaid County and State
hereby certify that William Harold Moore and wife Mary Haire Moore personally appeared
before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the foregoing instrument for the purposes

therein expressed.

WITNESS my hand and Notarial seal, this the day of (‘@J.JL_/ s
()

2000,,: I

. . ‘--O
0 O VA gt
- ro '!_.w:

:.:"'- P U g H() o
-@;@TARIALSEAL)

NORTH CAROLINA

MACON COUNTY }\D ‘ C%@
The Woi r annexed certificate of @ Y Ly TN B%:{d{f)’w Notary
Public of wﬂj

County, State of Norih Carofjna, is cetfified to be c rec This

mnstrument was presented for regfstratmn and recorded at 3 fi -o'clock M. in
Book Q éé Page (p55-(s5 .
his the day of - .

T B



DATE ¥-I3-18

OFFER TO PURCHASE PURCHASE PROPERTY

BIDDER: COAST2COAST GROUP, LLC NCDMPROPERTIES@GMAIL.COM
409 WEST MAIN ST, STE 104 252-320-0389
WASHINGTON, NC 27889

county_JMcost

PURCHASE AMT, S0 pEPOSIT 25 ¥
PROPERTY ADDRESS _ BALared €4
PARCELPING 65" 64S LLSH DEED BK/PG G-1S /259

COMMENTS Landtoce 9

Wenyt Lo ot

WAYNE LA¥GSTON, MEMBER/MGR.




Macon County Property Information Page 1 of ]

Home | Search | Advanced | Custom Search | Map | Downloads | Staff | Help

PARCEL 6576456654 ADDRESS BARNARD RD OWNER MACON COUNTY
Details .
Property Address BARNARD RD Current Qwrer MACON COUNTY
Structures Property Description  UPPER IOTLA Owner Address 5 WEST MAIN STREET, FRANKLIN NC 28734
Collections Township FRANKLIN Deed Book/Page G-15/429
Zone Date Recorded Monday, January |, 1900
Map Neighborhood 01058 ' Sales Price $0.00
Property Card Subdivision Valid Sale
Number of Buildings 0 Land Tax Value £41,150.00
fmages Acreage 325 Building Tax Value 30.00
Sketches Land Square Footage Land Deferment Amount  $6.00
Search Results Topography ROLLING Excmption Amount $0.00
Utilities ELECTRIC Approximate Elevation 2285
Date Last Appraised Thursday, August 14, 2014 Map Sheet 6576.00

Relevant Links : Text Only Property Card(s) ;2,3 ,4 5, 2018 Property Tax piotice , 2057 Property Tax notice , 2016 Property Tax notice ,
2015 Property Tax notice ,, 2013 Property Revalualion notice . INSPECTIONS , Propery-transfae-form.pdf , 2014 Prop Tax notice , 2013 Prop
Tax notice , 2012 Prop Tax nolice , Watershed and Floodplain Maps Spatial Search From This Parcal

® 2010 Macon County, North Carolina
3 West Maln Street » Franklin, NC 28734
Phone: 828-349-2000

http://gis2.maconnc.org/lightmapy/ Property/propertydetails.aspx?pid=6576456654 12/6/2018




_\’29/—

NEF dEe 5o L.

Thia instrument prepared by,

Jones, Key, Melvin & Patton, P.A.
P. 0. Box 108 Ll

Franklin, NC 28734 %
[t

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA, MACON COUNTY )
THIS DEED, Made thin, the 2Bth dayof June 1283 by

JOE CAMPBELL and wife, JUDY CAMPBELL

of Maeon County and Stateof MNorth Carolina party of the first pari, to
PHIL LEE HOUSTON
P.0, Box 261 *

Otta (28763

of Macon County and Btdthof Worth Carolina party of the second part:

whether one or more; the neuter gender shall be deemned tn include the maaculine and feminine and the
singular number the plural, and vice veraa:

WITNESSETH, That the said party of the first part
in consideration of Ten Dollars and other valuable considerations

the recelpt of which is hereby acknowledged, has bargained and sold, and by these presenta does bargain,
1¢ell and convey unto said party of the second part

=thirds (2/3) interest in
and his heirs, succespors and auignl.fsagu{':’ldnitﬁgeue ptn‘:‘gdl%f l:nd irs £ nl?remklin

Townehip, ¥acon County, Btate of Noerth Carolina, being more
particularly descritred as follows:

Being a1} the lands described in and conveyed by the deed from Ted E, Campball
and wife, Edna Caroline Campbell to Joe Campbell, dated January 7, 1983, and
racorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Macom County, North Carolina
in Deed Book X-14, page 39, and being mone particulariy as follows:

BEGINRING at a black osk on a knob, W.D. Barnards corner; runs South 2 degrees

.East 39 poles to & stake in the old 1line, B.W. Foute cormer thence with his ling

North 44 degrees Weat 41 polea to a stake, his cornet; thence East 2 poles to a
Spaniah oak; thence North 7L degrees Esst 9 polea to a stake; thence North 45
degrees East 8 poles to & stake; thence North 87 1f2 degrees East 9 1/2 poles:te
the poirt of BEGINNING, containing 3 1/4 acres, wore or 1es8, and being the same
lands deecribed in and conveyed by the deed from W.M. Barnard and wife, Noble
Barnard to Walter Campbell, dated Mareh 7, 1928, and recorded in the office of the
Reglster of Deeds for Macon County, North Carolina in Deed Book B-7, page 191,

This conveyance 18 made subject to the Deed of Trust from Joe Campbell, 8ingle,
to Ruseell R, Bowling, Trustee for The Northwestem Bank dated Janyary 26, 1983,
and recorded in tha Office of the Reglster af Deeds For Macon County, North
Carolina in Book 148, page 126, securing an original principal indzbredness in
the amount of $2,448.55. Party of the second part assumes and agreesa to pay off

and diecharge seid Deed of Trust and the indebtedness thereby secured as the same -

shall becoma dua.




patg 1518

OFFER TO PURCHASE PURCHASE PROPERTY

BIDDER: COAST2COAST GROUP, LLC NCDMPROPERTIES@GMAIL.COM
409 WEST MAIN ST, STE 104 252-320-0389
WASHINGTON, NC 27889

COUNTY Jhtcen

=
PURCHASE AMT. & /mID - DEPOSIT _Jo© =
PROPERTY ADDRESS old M’u. -
PARCELPINY 6SBYLbH4)8 DEED BK/pG P13 Z (4]

COMMENTS

oy

WAYNE LANGSTOX, MEMBER/MGR.




Macon County Property Information

Detalls
Struttures
Collections
Map

Property Card
Images
Sketches

Search Rasults

Page 1 of |
kY ){ Y ' ) I . ( ) [ I l\-_“ . [ l
M - - e e % ] M, . - It | - -
I B I :
Home | Search | Advanced | Custom Search | Map | Downloads | Staff | Help
PARCEL 6584369478 ADDRESS OLD MURPHY RD OWNER MACON COUNTY

Property Address  OLD MURPHY RD

P ty Current Owner
roper

Description RD 1142 - COUNTY GARAGE Ovwner Address
Zone COMMERCIAL Date Recorded
Neighborhood 12018 Sales Price
Subdivisien Valid Sale .
Number of Buildings 6 Lallld‘Tax Value
Acreage 2.00 Building Tax Yalue
Laad Square ] kﬂn;‘l Dtefcrmeui
Footage woun .
Topography ROLLING Excmpt}un Amouat
Utilities ALL Approximate Elevation
Dale Last Appraized Wednesday, May 14, 2014 Map Sheet

MACON COUNTY

5 WEST MAIN STREET, FRANKLIN NC
28734

D-13/141
Wednesday, March 20, 1968
$0.00

$225,000.00
$52,170.00

$0.00

k0.00
2130
6584.00

Relevant Links ; Text Only Property Card(s) 2,3 ,4 5 . 2018 Property Tax notice , 2017 Property Tax notice , 2016 Property Tax notice ,
2015 Property Tax notlce , 2015 Property Revaluation notice , INSPECTIQNS | Propery-transfer-form.pdf , 2014 Prop Tax notice , 2013 Prop
Tax ngtice , 2052 Prop Tax notice , Watershed and Floadplain Maps Spatisf Search From This Parcel

@ 2010 Macon County, North Carolina
5 West Main Street » Franklin, NC 28734
Phone: 828-349-2000

http://gis2.maconnc.org/lightmap/Property/propertydetails.aspx ?pid=6584369478 12/6/2018



This instrument prepared by ___R._& lopaa, Jx /(.p“ﬁ

Jones, Kay, Melvin & Patton, P.A.
P. 0. Box 108
Franklin, NC 28734

STAFE OF NORTH CARGLINA, MACON COUNTY
THIS DEED, Mada this, the 1%¢h dayof May .18 80 by

HAROLD E. ENLOE and JKFF H. ENLOR, trading as Enloe Equipment Cowpany snd BAROLD
E. ENLOE, Individually snd wife, HETTY K, ENLOR, JEEF B. ENLOE, Individually

and wife, RUTH ENLOE, ROBERT T. ENLOE and wife, RITA ENLOE and WILLIAM ARTHUR
ENLOE and wife, ANMA G, ENLOE

of Hacon County and State of Rozth Carolina party of the fivst part, to

HACOH COUNTY, a body corporate politic, subdivision of the Stata of North Carolina

of Macon County and 8tateof  North Caxclipa  party of the second pari:

whether one or more; the nevtsr gender shall be deemed to include the maseuline and fominine and the

aingular number the plural, and vice versa:
WITNESSETH, That the sald party of the firat paci
in conaideration of Ten Dollare end other valuable conaideration,
the veceipt of which ie hereby acknowledged, has bargained and scld, and by these prasenta doas bargain,

sell and convey unto aaid perty of the secand part,

und hiz hairs, successors ad assigns, & certain ket or parce) of land in Franklin
Township, Macon Caunty, State of North Ceroling, being more
particulariy described ag follows:

Being & parcel of land carved from the Virginia Waldroop Gillespie share

of the Jake 5. Waldroop Estate, situated on the Horth side of U. 5. Highway
Yo. 64, about 1 1/2 wmiles West on the Towm of Franklin, BEGINNING &t 4 cedar
tree in a fence corner, A corner commen to proparty of Earl Cabe; thence § 15
degrees East with Earl Cabe's Rast boundary lime 274 feat to a point in the
center of U, S, Highway No. 64; chence N BS degreea E with the center of

U, 3. Highway No. 64, 338 feet to a point iIn the center of the highway which
point bears Scuth 21 degrees 30 wminuces East 30 feet from a steel bar driven
in the ground} thence leaving the bighway and with two aseverance lipes, North
21 depreea 30 minutes Weat 274 Feet to & eteel bar driven in the ground; thence
South 85 degrees 30 miuutes Wast 306 feet to the place of the BRGINNING,
containing 2 acres, be the same more or less, SUBJECT, HOWEVER, bo the right
of way of the said U. S. Highway ¥9. 64, and egsements for exlsting electric
distrvibution lines,




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2018

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER: Consent Agenda

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

A.

Minutes — Consideration of the minutes from the November 13, 2018 regular
meeting and the December 3, 2018 continued session, per Attachment 12A. The
minutes from the November regular meeting are still a work on progress and will
be e-mailed separately.

Finance — Consideration of budget amendments #96 through #100, per
Attachment 12B.

Tax releases — Consideration of tax releases for November 2018 in the amount of
$1,966.20, per Attachment 12C.

Proposed Public Health fee changes and additions — Consideration of the
attached list of proposed fee changes and additions for Macon County Public
Health, as approved by the Macon County Board of Health on November 27,
2018, per Attachment 12D.

Ad valorem tax collection report — Attachment 12E (this item does not require
board approval).

COUNTY MANAGER’S COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments X Yes No

Agenda Item 12 (A) (B) (C) (D) and (E)




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
CONTINUED SESSION
DECEMBER 3, 2018
MINUTES

Chairman Tate reconvened the meeting at 6:01 p.m. in the commission
boardroom as recessed from the November 13, 2018 regular meeting. All board
members (with the exception of Commissioner Gillespie), the County Manager,
Deputy Clerk, Finance Director, County Attorney, members of the news media
and interested citizens were present.

Senior Resident Superior Court Judge Willlam Coward individually
administered the oath of office to the re-elected members of the board — Ronnie
D. Beale, Gary Shields, and James Phil Tate. Copies of each member’s
executed oath of office are attached (Attachments 1, 2 and 3, respectively) and
are hereby made a part of these minutes.

As per the board’s rules of procedure, the County Manager then called the
meeting back to order at 6:10 p.m. and immediately opened the floor for
nominations for chair of the board. Commissioner Beale nominated
Commissioner Tate, and Commissioner Shields seconded the motion. There
were no other nominations. The board voted 4-0 to approve the motion, and
the County Manager returned the gavel to Chairman Tate.

Before opening the floor for nominations for vice-chair, Chairman Tate noted
that Commissioner Gillespie was out of town on business and could not attend
the meeting. Chairman Tate then asked for nominations for vice-chair, and
Commissioner Shields nominated Commissioner Beale. Chairman Tate
seconded the motion. There were no other nominations. The board voted 4-0
to approve the motion.

Before proceeding with the agenda, Chairman Tate said he had added one item
to the agenda, a report from the County Manager regarding inclement weather
policies, given the forecasted weather conditions for the coming weekend.

The board then examined the official bonds for public officials of the county,
including the county finance officer, tax collector, register of deeds and sheriff.

Minutes
12.03.18
Page 1 of 3



After doing so, and after hearing brief remarks by the County Attorney, upon a
motion by Commissioner Beale, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board
voted 4-0 to approve a resolution regarding “Examination of Official Bonds for
Public Officials of Macon County,” a copy of which is attached (Attachment 4)
and, along with supporting documentation, is hereby made a part of these
minutes.

Chairman Tate read for the record the board’s schedule of regular meetings for
2019, which will continue to be held on the second Tuesday of each month
beginning at 6 p.m. in the commission boardroom on the third floor of the
Macon County Courthouse. The County Attorney said since this represents a
continuation of the board’s current schedule, a vote to approve the 2019
schedule was not necessary. No action was taken; however, a copy of the 2019
schedule is attached (Attachment 5) and is hereby made a part of these
minutes.

The County Manager distributed and went over copies of a document entitled
“Macon County Adverse Weather Information,” a copy of which is attached
(Attachment 6) and is hereby made a part of these minutes. He presented an
overview of local government/education offices, their respective office closure
policy, and the “essential positions” that must report to work in the event of
inclement weather. He also reviewed information regarding power outages,
Department of Social Services (DSS) heating assistance programs, other
heating programs, food assistance, homeless assistance, veterans’ services,
Macon County Transit operations and the county’s Community Resource
Center, which is housed at the Crawford Senior Center on Wayah Street. He
also read from an e-mail from Bob Bourke with Macon New Beginnings, which
notes, in part, that, “Macon County has no homeless shelters. However,
Macon New Beginnings offers motel accommodations (subject to availability) to
anyone, all year round (cold and warm weather), who is currently experiencing
homelessness or at-risk homelessness and would not otherwise have a safe,
warm place to stay.” He also noted that the agency works routinely with
county and town first responders, Angel Medical Center, area churches, county
agencies and others to help those in need. The County Manager asked
Emergency Services Director Warren Cabe to address the issue of shelters, and
Mr. Cabe responded that an emergency or disaster would be declared before
the county opens a shelter, which would then be operated under American Red
Cross guidelines. “We don’t do this on a whim,” he said, explaining the need to
work in conjunction with various other agencies before doing so. No action was
necessary.

Minutes
12.03.18
Page 2 of 3



At 6:26 p.m., with no other business and upon a motion by Commissioner
Beale, seconded by Commissioner Higdon, the board voted 4-0 to adjourn.

Derek Roland Jim Tate

Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chairman
Minutes
12.03.18

Page 3 of 3



MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT #

Y

FROM: Robert L. Holland

DEPARTMENT: Sheriff Office
EXPLANATION: Insurance Settlement

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE
11-3839-4850-00 Insurance Settlement $7,517.00
11-4310-5565-03 Vehicle Repairs $7,517.00

P
REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD .ﬁ\(ZLfS é—cgg

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER

o metya e

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY. BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS /. 5{/ (g mebenb/

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK,




MACON COQUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT
AMENDMENT # q r‘

FROM: Lindsay Leopard

DEPARTMENT: Sheriff’s Office
EXPLANATION: Donations and Calendar Sales Appropriation for Shop with a Cop, MCSO Christmas
Dinner, Operation Think Twice, Prime for Life, and Calendars.

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE
113840-417900 Fund Balance Appropriated $21,803.00
113850-445800 Donations $8,197.00
114310-556024 Special Fund Expenses $30,000.00
113344-435015 Calendar Sales $13,500.00
114310-556024 Special Fund Expenses $13,500,00
113850-445800 Donations $400.00
114310-556024 Special Fund Expenses $400.00

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENTHEAD___ L () T2 0 0

RECOMM M Q/WLW’

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS /9\_/11,/18’ MQ?;&’%

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT
AMENDMENT # q g

FROM: FINANCE

November 29, 2018

DEPARTMENT: SOCIAL SERVICES
EXPLANATION: Additional allocation
DESCRIPTION INCREASE  DECREASE
11.3561-4389-02 | LIEAP $39,454
115314567531 | LIEAP $25.454

p

~) rd

v

I/-

7

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAI{ (

L

.~

)
Leidion ~—"

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ,/ VQ// }/ /3 KYM?)&

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT C\ q

AMENDMENT #

DEPARTMENT Emargency Management

EXPLANATION Appropriate $50,000 received from the Homeland Security Grant Program for the purchase of event

support trallers.

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE
113850| 435526|HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT-HSGP 50,000
114375| 560906 |HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT-HSGP 37,500
114375] 569502 |CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 12,500

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD [ WY rrom. OLPM

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER X () ¢
APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER TR -

L

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED & ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

21 m,aﬂp-&‘%/

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT # l

DEPARTMENT Housing Administration

EXPLANATION Move budgeted funds into the various line items

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE
514009| 550001|SALARY 77,054
514009] S550005|LONGEVITY 72
514009 550201 {MEDICARE/FICA 5,954
514009] 550203|HOSPITALIZATION 8,412
514009 550205|WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION -
514009| 550206]LIFE INSURANCE 114
514009 S5S0207JRETIREMENT-GENERAL 6,094
514009| S50701jCOUNTY 401K 1,557

514009| 555106{CONTRACTED SERVICES -

514009 556001[OFFICE SUPPLIES -

514009 S556009|UNIFORMS 1,936
514009] 557101{POSTAGE/DEPARTMENTAL 295
514009] 558901|TRAVEL 109
514009| 559202iTELEPHONE EXPENSE 1,192
513981| 980011{TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 103,489

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD &f—-n T:Cb}j

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER &QW

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ~ / 2/// l';g Yoo by
' 4]

APPROVED & ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




Macon County Tax Office
5 West Main Street
Franklin, NC 28734

Phone: (318) 349-2149
Fax: (828) 349-2564
tmcdowelk@maconnc.org

TO: MACON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FROM: Macon County Tax Office
Teresa McDowell, Tax Collections Supervisor

DATE: December 3, 2018

RE: Releases

Attached please find the report of releases for real estate that require your approval inorder to
continue with the process of releasing these amounts from the tax accounts. Please feel free to contact
me if you should have any questions regarding these transactions. The report of releases formatted in

alphabetical order is attached.

AMOUNT OF RELEASES FOR NOVEMBER, 2018: $1,966.20



YOINTID dq

YoILE1y A

YoIgdaTo L1

YOI¥FIO -

uldiaosag  JISqQUMN 9P
ADY SUBRIL

gco"o

0070
000
000
co 0
Qo0
c0°0
000

Q00

0070

00°0

0070

IUNCUN  JUNOUY
HOVWYD Tl JTOSTT ISeAoqul

BT/E€1/11 @3ed IATIHDIIA

I obeg

00" 0

Q0" 0
060
00" 0
000
00°0
0070
oc-o

00°¢

00" Q¢
000
0070
0o o
0G0
0G0
000

00°0

00°0

000

Q0" ¢

sbyn
TPPY

~9L°T%0T
Jusnbutiag
FERBRY RN
-8T° 0L ~Z0° 9681
-L0°89 -65°Z18
co"0 -L9°089
00°0 -T8°6CZE
-I1°Z -L0"1Z
00°0 -L3°1Z
000 -TZ'0T
[ v -09°02
00°¢ -¥LEOL
000 -LO°TIT
00’0 -~L9° 0889
-BT 0L -¥LTTOL
-11°2 -L0"TT
-£0° 89 -L9° 089
Q00 -Z0"0%E
0o°0 ~TZ 0T
00°0 ~18°6T¢
000 -Z5°ZST
[T -08"0c
oG- 0 -C6 TET
Junouy Uy
Ateung  Aadi

-¥F"¥Z6E

ITIITD

ST0AD eI Ag s1®3IOL

-0Z7996T

-59°088
~L97089
-18762¢E
-8T' €2
-L0712
-12°0T
-08°0¢T

-PL TOL

-L0° 1T
-L9°089

~Z6 TLL

~8T ¢
-¥L"B%L

-ZQ 0vE

~TZ°0T
-T8°6Z¢

-25°7Z58T

-8 0Z
~Z6 TET

Junouny

P
UOTISESURL], Xel

¥
IT2AD

LR L L L R L L L

TT»8T»THY
dnoan xoz TeaIel

XYL HED -6T#TO0D
XYL NHD ~LT«T0D
XYL NHD -ST+T0D
qJ STIH -8T»0T4
44 STIH -LT«0T4
434 SATH -ST=0Td

HAId ¥d -8T+T04
sT2I05 3p0) Xel

o1d
100

oT4d
10D

014
10D

104
00

OTL MWD EeS

SO LOBIETHLT LOBSET BT/9Z/T1 €
OTT 'aMKD FE Y

S0 LOB9ETIVRT LOB9ET 8T/9Z/1X Z
¥ UNID YEENEYD rwn
098BESFOTSLVYST L$300T 8T/BZ/IT ¥
ALIAAOYTID NOoLSInd FEER
TLEOSEPRSIYRT CESFT 8T/ET/TT T
TSEON IIqumy IO
TITQXel UnoSIY saeq beg

TIxRIsTAY Icumy dnoxp

BT/€0/TT
SUOTIDSTTOD ¥BlL




Proposed Fee Changes and Additions
Board of Health Approved 11/27/2018

Service
Code

Description

Current Fee

Proposed
Fee

87625

Infectious agent detection by nucleic acid (DNA or RNA);
Human Papillomavirus (HPV), types 16 and 18 only, includes
type 45, if performed

$100

87389

Infectious agent antigen detection by immunoassay
technique, {eg, enzyme immunoassay [EIA], enzyme-linked
immunosorbent assay [ELISA], immunochemiluminometric
assay [IMCA]) qualitative or semiquantitative, multiple-step
method; HIV-1 antigen(s), with HIV-1 and HIV-2 antibodies,
single result

$26

81374

HLA Class | typing, low resolution {eg, antigen equivalents);
one antigen equivalent {eg, B*27), each for Inflammatory
Diseases, Cirrhosis, arthritis and inflammatory bowel
response

$42

97151

Behavior identification assessment, administered by a
physician or other qualified health care professional, each 15
minutes of the physician's or other qualified health care
professional's time face-to-face with patient and/or
guardian(s)/caregiver(s) administering assessments and
discussing findings and recommendations, and non-face-to-
face analyzing past data, scoring/interpreting the
assessment, and preparing the report/treatment plan

$100

550362

HepC Reflex testing to confirm stage or treatment — viral
load.

$135

39000

Processing/Handling Fee

515

$25

82075

Breath Alcohol

540

$50

NO Code

Leashes - Animal Services

$1.00




LT/OE/TT 40 SB PR133HOD KESTI O3 paredwod se FLOT/OE/TT 0 se
SIXE) PRUIAJAP pUE SBLIBACISIP ‘saiyeuad Buirs) S3et "saxel {ePual §T0Z Wi PILI|03 Kb S

L 4] 9 90TETLIT EYETTEBTEL- 9T pOEs £5°9102S P PIrYSITT- 600CTIOHLE  TO9LEY- 9bSIBIE 9S'TIHGEGTE O S|RaL

{859 BS'PEOTLE SE'TYe089t- oL 0 S6'TOLTS9T-  ES9L6TSST Lv'E- STY1- OT¥ESST 0 34 13500 ||YPUT]

679 S6'6TB0TT LT 9556¥02- L'6k6 0 LE'S0SOSOT-  TTYBEISIE 6T 'OBE- tr1'69/¢t- SS'SEEQEE O SEIsIg Al

w9 E6'THTSEE T S19T9vLT- SS°vE59 L9°9P0ES Yo IGTLTSLT- PELSBLGOLE  SELBTI- CETESIT- T09495TTLT O ¥e| jelauasy

adeluaisag ouefeq SJUILWARY 19N 1D/ig 5N Spunyoy SWdWARY Anary ipy SHO-NUM sIseajay pappy aouejeyg  ajeQ O) JEIL
uGpRIRe) Fuipugising 553 $5019) sjenb3 5537 5537 AN Auuiag

9'90TETLIT 65 LEBIEYS- t3TL P6'8k61IT £6'viS6vYS-  SOTPOOOSTLT 180 LT°S8YL- t'TEST ELLSERYTLT 5iei0)

8T PEOTLS £9'TREITS- S6 0 £9°9£6915- TT9T6LBET sT'0- SBZ- 4} 9L’ TOZRBET 344350 4PV

956289021 L STa5T9- ET'SL a S$6°000919- L9°SSLTT8T BOO- 147981 96'Z6E SGPSTIRT SISIT 3L

£E6'TYTSEID rZ 060v0LY- LT'BSS v6'8¢6T1 SEL6SOTEY- LT TEEHEGET 8BS0~ 9S"ET0T- rP'6ETT L8"90TREGET x| [ei3UsD

aouejeg sjuSAeS ION 13/3Q OSIN spunyay syuawided Ana lpy SHO-PWM SaseaRy poppy ajueteq 3leq o1 YIuow

Fuipueising 5537 55049 sjenb3 5587 ssa Ana Huurdag
BI-a0N

1404349 SNOILIITIOD XV WIBOTVA O
KATHLNOW ALNNQOD NODYW



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: December 11, 2018
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board
SUBJECT MATTER: Appointments

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

A. Board of Health — Please see the attached application from Ellen Shope,
who is seeking to fill the vacant nurse “slot” on the Macon County
Board of Health.

. Economic Development Commission (EDC) — Please see the attached

applications from Cory McCall, Roger Plemens and Mark West, all of
whom are seeking reappointment to the Macon County Economic

Development Commission, per Economic Development Director
Tommy Jenkins.

Attachments X Yes No

Agenda Item 13 (A) and (B)




—

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Patticipate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedigated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. 1f you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or TFAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: Poar}j of Health

Name tillen Shope

Addressi793 N Blaine Branch R Gity Frankdin

Telephone: Home Fall- 828-371-0431 | Work | '

(NCZip 8734

Occupation hettred Registered Nurse

Business Address '\lA

Email Address Eilen.shope@gmall.com

Briefly ¢xplain any anticipated conflict of intetest you may have if appointed:

NA

Educational Background

BS Nursing- WCU 1974

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

byr hospital nurse-ACH/ VAH-Oteen; 27yr PHN- MCHD; 8yr state PHN consuttant

Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills:

areas of PH nursing particularly child health; home visiting; accreditation,community health assessment

|
Emently Community Care Clinlc -volunteer

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Commitiees presently serving on:

mmunity Care Clinic of Franklin Board- Vice Chair

SIGNATURE: % c r /1,/%772/__ é D[ Dase—BATE: fizs3n1e




T R R, BT A T A S TSR < OIS P e T T e ATt e T B e iy < LB ety e R R TR TR

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in govemmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office

5 West Main Street or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager’s Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: Ih@cp_n County EDC

Name |Cory McCall

Address{s5 Red Fox Run iclty 'Franklln %Nc Zip (28734
Telephone: Home {3283423577 J Work [ |

Oceupation lSeEf Employeed

Business Address IBS East Main Street, Franklin NC 28734

Email Address lcmccalilss@gma“ .com

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have 1f appomted

lNlA

Educational Background
IB.S Hospitality and Tourism, WCU 2004 i
Business and Civio Experioncos/Skills: ]
Owner of OQutdoor 76 with locations in Franklm, Cherokee and Clayton GA !
Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills: o ) S
Business Development and Entrepreneurship .

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Commitiees presently serving on:

Currently serving on the Macon County EDC

W




| PrintForm

A

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office

5 West Main Street or FAXto: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Managet's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: |EDC

Name IRoger Plemens

Address|p. 0. Box 691 City [Frankiin NC Zip |28744

Telephone: Home I828-524-8638 Work i323-524-7ooo

Occupation iBanker

Business Address |14 One Center Court

Email Address rplemens@entegrabank.com

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

N/A

Educational Background

BS in Bustness Administration from WCU

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

40 years of banking, served on various non-profit boards including WCU Foundation, Angel Medical Center; currently
a member of Rotary

Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills:

40 years of banking, very interested in the economic growth of Macon County and the surrounding area

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

None other than EDC

SIGNATURE:

DATE: | J—ag_




| Print Form

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportumty to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: IEconomic Development Commission

Name IMark B. West

AddreSSI138 Baldwin Farm Road City |Franklin NC Zip [28734

Telephone: Home |828—524-8735 Work |828-421—2168

Occupation |Retired Customer Group Mgr. - Duke Energy/Nantahala Area (30+ years of service)

Business Address

Email Address mbwest001@yahoo.com

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

Unaware of any potential conflicts.

Educational Background

BS in Business Administration f/ Western Carolina University

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

Broad based experience w/ Duke. Served on vatious local boards including Angel Medical Center, Chamber of
Commerce, Board of Commissioners, Planning Board, Social Service Board, and Trustee at First Baptist Church.

Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills:

Experienced in Finance, Budgeting, Customer Service, Customer Development, Employee Relations and overall
Business Management. Interested in recruitment and development to stimulate the local economy and improve the
aualitv of life far the citizens of Macon Countv

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

Currently service on Board of Nantahala Bank, Macon Housing Development Corporation and the Macon County EDC.

(EDC term expiring soon.)
71/
SIGNATUREy .-/ z J DATE: |November 19,2018

pe Tommy Jorkchs




